I have attached a photo of tree location, as indicated on the satellite image below with red arrow. Have also
attached some photos showing the extent of the leaning/overhang.

It is a Mimosa tree and the diameter is certainly thicker than 75mm at height of 1.5m, although we cannot
measure accurately without access to our neighbour’s garden. Our intention would be just to prune back to
the boundary line, which will include side branches as well as the crown, as both are overhanging our
boundary.

Do we need to put in for actual planning permission to prune the tree or can this be approved less formally
via email?

Kind regards,
Sabine Howard










